Emer

about a painting,
and its journey

CONAN KENNEDY

MORRIGAN



Morrigan Book Company,
Killala, Co. Mayo, Ireland

2018
morriganbooks@gmail.com
© Conan Kennedy, 2018
All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be
reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted by
any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical,
photocopying, recording or otherwise without

prior permission of the publisher.

The book has been designed by

John Hawkins, www.jhbd.co.uk

ISBN 978 0 907677 99 4






The Royal Hibernian Academy

“We do hereby for us, our heirs and successors give and grant
to the said Academicians that they shall and may hold Meetings
of themselves for the better improvement and encouragement
of the Arts of Painting, Sculpture and Architecture, Drawing,
Engraving and other Arts...”

o reads an extract from the Royal Charter granted in 1821 by Queen

Victoria to the then Society of Artists in Ireland. Landscape painter
William Ashford was the first President, and, at time of writing here,
twenty-two more distinguished artists have followed him. It is an august
institution. In modern times the Academy is made up of 30 Members, 15
Senior Members, and 10 Associate Members. The disciplines of Architecture,
Painting, Sculpture and Print (including Photography) are all represented
by the Academy’s membership.

The second President was Francis Johnson, and in 1825 he endowed the
Academy with a house and Exhibition Gallery in Dublin’s Lower Abbey
Street. This was destroyed by fire during the Easter Rising of 1916, and
the Academy was without a permanent premises for over twenty years.
Then, in 1939, it acquired the house and garden of 15 Ely Place. In 1970 the
construction/development company Gallagher Group offered to provide
the RHA with a complete gallery on the site, and this finally opened to the
public in 1985 for the 156th Annual Exhibition. That exhibition was the
first the RHA could hold on their own premises in 69 years. In the interim
the Annual Exhibitions were held either in the Metropolitan School of Art in

Kildare Street or in the National Gallery of Ireland in Merrion Square.



Above is the original Royal
Hibernian Academy house in Abbey
Street, alongside that, the National
Library of Ireland building in Kildare
Street which, in earlier days, also
housed Dublin’s College of Art.
Mustrated also are the National
Gallery of Ireland (lower left) in
Merrion Square and the present day
gallery of the RHA in Ely Place. All
of these buildings housed the annual
exhibitions of the Academy in one
year or another and, in 1946, The
painting EMER was exhibited in the
National College of Art (top right). The
exhibition took place from the 15th
April to the 11th May.







THE ROYAL HIBERNIAN ACADEMY

In keeping with the wartime
‘emergency’ situation, the 1946
Exhibition Cartalogue was an
austere little booklet, supported
by (facing page) commercial
enterprises associated with the

art world of the day.

The membership and associates
of the Academy of the day
features many names familiar
and famous to our present
times...and, such being the way
of fame and distinction, many

others now forgotten.




Betty Fletcher

orn on the 2nd October 1910, Mary Betty Silvester was a pupil at
BOrme Girls” School in Newcastle Under Lyme from 1921 to 1926. In
1926, alongside her schooling, she was enrolled as a part time student at
Burslem School of Art, and the following year entered a full time three year
course in the same college.
Burslem (right) was one
of the Potteries area/Stoke-
on-Trent art colleges strongly
associated with the pottery
industry, its staff and students

involved heavily in ceramic

art. Among Betty’s fellow
students there around her time was the now famous ceramic artist Clarice
Cliff who, in 1927, had gone on to study at London’s Royal College of Art.
Three years later, in 1930, Betty commenced her own course, ‘Painting and
Architecture’ in that same college. Her ‘home address” at that time was 49
West Brampton, Newcastle, Staffordshire, and she lodged with relatives in
London at 13 Ladbroke Gardens (these houses illustrated opposite).

Betty graduated from the Royal College of Art in London in 1933. She
was awarded ARCA, Associate of the Royal College of Art, this being the
formal qualification obtained by RCA fine art students until up to 1967.
(In that year the College moved from diplomas to awarding its own post-
graduate degrees.) The ARCA typically reflected three or four years’ study
in the College. In the blown up extract from the graduates’ picture opposite

Betty is the student fourth from left in back row.



BETTY FLETCHER

The students to be seen
alongside Betty Fletcher in the
photo above are:

Top row, Lto R,

S.Pugh, N.Hill, A Smith,
M.Silvester, A . Hart

Bottom row, L to R,

L.Clements, L.G.Mathews,
A.B.Jupp, P.Castle, L.G.Yardley

The terraced house with the
red door is that of the artist’s
family in Newcastle-Under-
Lyme, and in London she lived
in the house with the (right
hand) black door.
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BETTY FLETCHER

FLETCHER, Mrs es E.
C Fﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂu’}wn i

1943 315 The late Hon,
Francis Fortescue, M,
L. St
326 Old Ireland’s Pﬁﬂﬂu!.
what 1o t;‘ with Linle
R

Home
1927 3 Rev. Dudley Fletcher, .
FLETCHER, Mrs Betty Silvester
The Meanse, tmetick, 1eiv

1945 92 Self Poryrair
1936 125 Emer

FLETCHER, Blandford
Esmonde, e Pork n Palnser
Middleser Road, Enfietd,

1885 334 A K a-ri:'?;'f..""’”" 151590
ovember

15150

1888 76 “Where flowers and ser. 0
fume bless the ll.u'!"'.p“

oy Where allis calw and sl 10 199

! A Peasant Propriesor 15150

1892 100 Evicied 250 G0

1895 1 The Old Myhe Bridge 12 0.0

FLETCHER, George

53 Pembroke Rood, Dubiiy Painter
1912 250 The Vale of the Annamoc
Luggela, Co. Wicklow
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Betty Fletcher’s name appears just
twice,on left, in the full listings of
RHA exhibitors over the years and,
below, as it is in the actual 1946 Exhi-
bition Catalogue. No price is shown as
the painting had already been bought
by Emer’s parents as a gift to her.




EMER

Betty Silvester had married the Rev W Fletcher, and lived in the
Presbyterian Manse in Patrick Street in Mountmellick Co Offaly. Built in
xxxx, the church closed in 1963, the congregation being combined with
that in nearby Tullamore. The newspaper clipping below shows The Rev
Fletcher and Betty receiving a presentation from Oliver J Flanagan TD in
1963. Rev Fletcher had served as minister in Mountmellick from 1938 up

unto that year.

In later years, 1959, a newspaper clipping (Irish Examiner 10.11.1959) tells

us the artist was running an art school in Tullamore. Apart from that, very

little can be gleaned of her career, if any, in the world of painting.
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